
 
Finance & Taxpayer Services 

509 W 5th St 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 

TO:  County Board of Commissioners   

FROM: Lucas Dahling  

SUBJECT: Consumption and Display (Set Up) Permit Renewal 

DATE:  April 15, 2025  

 
 
 
Discussion: 
The following business is requesting a renewal for their Consumption and Display (Set Up) 
Permit. Consumption and Display authorizes the establishment to permit the consumption and 
display of intoxicating liquor on the premises so patrons are permitted to bring their own 
alcoholic beverages to consume. It does not authorize the sale of liquor. This business satisfies 
the requirements for the permit. Final issuance of permit is contingent on MN Dept of Public 
Safety acceptance and approval of the permit.     
 
Applicant     Establishment    Township 
Gavin Hokanson    Belle Creek Properties, LLC  Belle Creek Township 
      Belle Creek Gardens  

   35294 County 8 Blvd 
   Goodhue, MN 55027 
   

 
License will run from date of State approval through March 31, 2026. 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the Consumption and Display (Set Up) Permit.   
 


